Fifth Air Force Used Car Parts Policy
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To: Garage
For any car 5 years or older, it is appropriate to make auto body repairs with quality used parts. If quality used parts are not available
or would cost more than new parts, the estimator must state this.

MEMORANDUM FOR CLAIMANTS OF DAMAGED VEHICLES
FROM: 5 AF/JAD

This office has implemented a used parts policy regarding vehicles over 5 years old. Quality used auto body and
glass replacement parts in Japan usually cost 50% less than new ones. 5 AF/JA requires repair estimates to
include repair costs utilizing such used parts. You must ask the estimator to include the cost of repair using such
used parts. If quality used parts that in the mechanic's view are appropriate with regard to safety and reliability
are not available, not feasible or would cost more than new parts, the estimator must say so on the estimate.
When claimants submit estimates that do not comply with this requirement, 5 AF/JA will deduct 50% from the
cost of the new parts. Estimators will sometimes "reluctantly” utilize used parts, or will decline to extend the
same guarantee as they would for new parts. This does not amount to "unavailability" or "inappropriateness with
regard to safety.” Please sign below acknowledging receipt of this notification and return it with your completed
claims package. Failure to do so will delay the adjudication of your claim.

CHRISTOPHER T. DELGIORNO, Capt, USAF
Assistant Staff Judge Advocate

I have read and understand the Used Parts Policy.
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